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b Consultants
P Pte Lid Company Reglistration No. 199607 198R
51 URIAVE 1 #012-35 PAYA URIINDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065 62564315
Y our ref; TBA Date: 21.09.2018

Our ref: CC6/LPC18017050/Uea3

The Motor Claims Department
M/s LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Dear Sir/Madam,
PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO. SGY 9998M

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle on 19.09.2018
at the premises of M/s YAC AUTO CENTRE PL have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 53 8,085.85
Revised Estimate Amount . 88 5.864.50
"Check” Items Amount : S8 -
Total (Including Check Items) 1 5% 5,864.50
Market Value : S§ - (est.)
LTA Reimbursement Value : 5% - (est.)
Neu Value : 8% - (est.)
Description of Damage: R
The vehicle sustained damages at the i :
Front O/S Portion . g/
Offsice

Comments/Present Status:
Damages Consistent
Estimated normal period for repairs: 4.0 days

Y ours faithfully,

MARCUS CHUA
Licensed Appraiser



Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

e ———————————————————————————— e —

From: ONG LI U <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 24 September, 2018 11:51 AM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto); MT_Claim_SG

Cc: Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SDV6078Z (O1: LPC -

18/18/18/VPO0/020916) AND SGV9998M (TP : LKK REF - CC6/LPC18017050/Uea3)
on 15/09/2018

Attachments: 5DV6078Z 150918.PDF
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed
Categories: HMEK

Dear Mej Kwan
Please see attached for our Insured’s GIA report.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) [mailto:Melkwan@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Friday, 21 September, 2018 4:53 PM

To: MT_Claim_SG

Cc: GERALD POH WEE BIN; ONG LI LI; ericwoo; Asher Sng (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Admin A
Subject: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SDV6078Z (OI : LPC - TBA) AND SGV9998M (TP : LKK REF -
CCB/LPC18017050/Uea3) on 15/09/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Sir / Madam,
We refer to the above matter.
This is a TP direct settlement case.
We had inspected TP vehicle SGV 9998M at M /s VAC Auto Centre Pte Ltd - Kaki Bukit.
Enclosed for your perusal is:
s TP GlA report
= Estimated cost of repair
* Preliminary advice

« Photographs of TP vehicle in its damaged condition

Meanwhile, kindly assist to verify validity of our insured’s policy and let us have a copy of insured’s accident
report for our necessary action.

Please take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at DID: 6841 6051.



9/19/2018 Used Volva 560 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.CONM

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Article

s Intermittent Fasting (the IF warrior)
s Lexus digital eye
» Headlight problems with modem cars?

Post an Advertisement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

. s ‘. 3. 1B% P AEGy Cars Fin: '.'L-':‘ ] - ﬂ
Nt A GV Credit Pte Ltd  Stardd
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling - e =

New 5 Years Coe Renewal Honda Stream 1.BA RSZ Q’“‘

| Browse by Category v | Sort b
8 vehicles |‘-.f:5.|.-.r_o 560 o _ - ____ |

Make Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mih
Search Selection Volvo S60 Any Any 2011 Any

Volvo 560 T4 $48,800 £10,580 jyr 02-5ep-2011 1,596 cc 11

Cheapest In The Market! $0 Down Payment, Meticulously Maintained, In Showroom Condition, Low Depreciation, Accide
Bank Loan, In House, Balloon Scheme Available! In House Le...

Heritage Auto Enterprise Pte Ltd
Posted: 19-Sep-2018 Tags: 2011 Volvo S60, Volvo 580, Volvo, 560, Used Yolvo

Volvo S60 TS5 $47,800 £11,000 fyr 25-Apr-2011 1,999 cc 11

$4k Down Payment Monthly $955 Only! Other Lean Packages From Bank/In House/Balloon Scheme Avallable With Most
Approval Rates! High Paper Value Yet Selling At Lowest Depreciati...

Le Mator Enterprisa
Posted: 14-Sep-2018  Tags: 2011 Volvo 560, Volvo 560, Volvo, S60, Used Volvo

Volvo S60 T4 $49,800 $10,100 fyr 28-Mov-2011 1,596 cc 12

$4k Down Payment Monthly $938! Other Loan Packages From Bank/In House/Ealloon Scheme Available With Most Attrac
Rates! Sporty Black On Black Powerful T4 Selling Lowest Price...

Le Motor Enterprise
Posted: 14-Sep-2018 Tags: 2011 Volva 560, Volvo 560, Volvo, 560, Used Volvo

Volvo 560 T4 £50,800 10,140 fyr 30-Dec-2011 1,596 cc 10

The Stylish 560 Where Performance, Comfort And Safety Gel Together Perfectly! Eguipped With A 1.6L Turbo Engine Prc
Power, Yet Returning Excellent Fuel Efficiency! Spacious C...

Faosted: 07-52p-2018  Tags: 2011 Volvo S&0, Voo SB0, Volve, 560, Used Volvo

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership

¥ Bu
= et On The Move Lifestyle s

Comipat

http:/fwww.sgcarmart com/used_cars/isting.php?MOD=Vaolvo+S608PRC=0&4DEP=0&RGD=20114VEH=0&AVL=2 112
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PARFICOE Rebala Enguiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:
Vehicle to be Exported:

Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:
Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
8943H

SGV9998M

No

19 Sep 2018

VOLVO

560T4 1.6 AT ABSD/AB 2WD 4DRTC
Blue

2011
B4164T1018548
YV1FS485BB2046132
132.0kW (177 bhp)
$34,268.00

22 Sep 2011

22 Sep 2011

2

$34,268.00

Yes
215ep 2021
$22 274,00

21Sep 2021

A - Car (1600cc & below)
10

$48,006.00

$14,428.00

$36,702.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Sep 2018

hitps.iivrl.lta. gov.sgiitaivrifaction/enguireRebate By PublicBetoreDeregInput PFUNCTION_ID=F030400971 1



Regn No

SGEVE998M

VAC AuTto CENTRE PTE LTD uen 2002109452
1 Kaki Bukit Averue B #02-11 Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Mailing: Bukit Panjang Post Office PO Box 180 Singapore 316806

Tel: 6636 5355 / 9371 6639 ( 9371 6693 | Fax: 6636 5355

Vehicle Make/Model : Volve 560 T4

i ants hence nodify
i I the following:
|
|
3 “Withoul Pregudics” basis é 4{
5) B alowed
frusl e ressurveryed pad
val from Ingurance Lonmpany
Acknowizdgad by Repaiees

ITEM NO DESCRIPTION OF ITEMS QUANTITY UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
3 _(PiecelSet) _(s§) (S%)
List Items: - T =
1 Front Bumper ?}"/7.3 A (6%( J}U 1 $ 1,850.00 % 1,95000—"
2 Front Bumper Tow Cover 7o+ 1 3 36.00 $ 36.00—
3 Front Bumper Lamp -RH €A 1 $ 24500 § 245 00—
4 Front Bumper Lower Grille =74 1 & 102.00 % 102.00 &~
5 Front Bumper Lower Spoiler ~ 1 1 $ B50.00 § 850.00 X
5 Front Bumper Side Grille - RH 1-1 1 $ 11500 § 115.00 &
7 Front Bumper Inner 2oy AE 1 $ 13600 % 136.00 ¥
8 Front Bumnper Inner Frame Pad _7,_, 1 $ 189.00 % 189.00 —
9 Front Bumper Reinforcement 1 $ 76500 $ 765.00 X
10 Front Bumper Side Retainers o} Zea 1 2 § 4500 $ 90.00—
11 Front Bumper Clips L 10 3 500 % 50.00—
12 Front Headlamp - RH €Az [ 68) 1 § 185500 $ 188500
13 Front Headlamp Lower Bracket ¢ <1 $ 65.00 $ 6500 X
14 Front Grille Assembly A~ 1 $§ B9500 3B 895.00
Sub-total $ 7,343.00
Less 5% 5 367,15
List Items Total [3 6,975.85
Special Nett Items:
1 Rear Number Plate with holder  #* T 1 $ 6000 $ s0.00 X
S/MNett ltems Total $ 60.00
Labour Charge items: %
1 To checking front electrical wiring 3 50.00
2 To respray painting & etfc 3 500.00 F@g
3 Panel beating, cut, weld, remove and replacing above parts % 500.00 ;{U D)
Labour Charge Total $ 1,050.00
Estimate Parts & Labour Grand total _§ 8,085.85 | ).

o Aﬂ%ﬁ//
Al



Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 3 October 2018 12:29 PM

Te: VACAUTO@SINGMET.COM.5G

Subject: Accident Involving SGV 9998M & SDV 6078Z on 15/09/2018
WTHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SGV 9998M
Our Ref: CCB/LPC18017050/Uea3

Dear Sir/Madam,
Accident Involving SGV 9998M & SDV 6078Z on 15/09/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Please be informed that basing on the accident statements submitted by both parties, the liability is clear / under BOLA
(subject to BOLA guideline settlement) and shall proceed with direct settlement for the above mentioned case.

Please note that this e-mail is on without prejudice basis which does not amount to an authorisation of repair to your
client's vehicle,

The final repair cost is subjected to the consistency of the damages according to the nature of the accident. And the
days of LOU/ LOR will base on the number of days of repair as recommended by our surveyor.

Kindly take note that the case handler in-charge is Asher and she can be contacted at her DID 6841 6051

In order to expedite the claim process, please forward all relevant documents to us (LKK) to proceed on negotiate
settlement.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Asher Sng | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

phone: 6841-8051 | amail: gshesng@kkguto.com | fox: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ui Indusiricl Park, Uoi Avenue |, #02-25 | 5[408933)



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

300 BEACH ROAD

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 189555

Ref : CCB/LPC18017050/Usa3n2

AR

Date 13-12-2018

Code : LPC2

N

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh.  SDV 60782 Veh. Inspected SGV 9998M
Policy No. Z1B/MVPDO/M01869-001 Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/VP00/020916 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From Assign Date 19/09/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLVO S80 (A) c.c 1596
Engine No. HIDDEMN Year of Reg. 2011
Chassis No. YWVIFS485BB2046132 Colour BLUE
Odometer 130583 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[215/55R17 YOKOHAMA 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[215/556R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |215/55R17 YOKOHAMA 8 mm
L/H Rear Tyre [215/35 R17 YOKOHAMA & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT O/S PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  15/09/2018 Inspection Date 19/09/2018
Survey held at VAC AUTO CENTRE PL
NO.1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-11 SNGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT FREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR:

4 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Feg Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGV 9998M

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No..1of 2

Estimate Our Adjusted
aty Description of Parts Condition | =\t E{';H tijl
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
i |FRONT BUMPER DENTED / TORN 1,950.00 1,645.70
1|FRONT BUMPER TOW COVER TORM 36.00 36.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LAMP -RH CRACKED 24500 245.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE NOT NECESSARY 102.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER MOT MECESSARY 850.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER SIDE GRILLE -RH MNOT NECESSARY 115.00
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE NOT FITTED 136.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER INMNER FRAME PAD TORN 189.00 189.00
1|[FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT TO REPAIR SEE 765.00 :
LABOUR
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS @3$45.00 BENT 20.00 90.00
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIPS @$5.00 NECESSARY 50.00 50.00
1|FRONT HEADLAMP -RH CRACKED 1.855.00 1.680.00
1|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET MOT MECESSARY 65.00 -
1|FRONT GRILLE ASSEMBLY CRACKED 895.00 895.00
LESS 5% DISCOUNT -367.15 -241.54
6.975.85 4 589.16
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH HOLDER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 60.00 .
80.00 5
LABOUR
TO CHECKING FRONT ELECTRICAL WIRING., 50.00 20.00
TO RESPRAY PAINTING & ETC 500.00 400.00
PANEL BEATING ,CUTWELD REMOVE AND REPLACING 500.00 400.00
ABOVE PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT
BUMPER REINFORCEMENT
1,050.00 820.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,085.85 5,409.16
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,300.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CCB/LPC18017050/Uea3n2
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Report Ref No. CCB/LPC18017050/Ueain2

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser




